

From: Valles, Rick (Santa Monica)
To: John Kennedy
Date: 2/26/03 10:13AM
Subject: FW: <none>

Mr. Kennedy,
I have found some new numbers as per the www.census.gov
<<http://www.census.gov>> . Let me know if this works for you?
Santa Monica 34 Deg 1' N 118 Deg 29' W

Minutes/ seconds 34:00:48N 118:29:36 W
Decimal 34.01340N 118.4932 W

From: Valles, Rick (Santa Monica)
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2003 12:32 PM
To: 'John Kennedy'
Subject: RE: <none>

Mr. Kennedy,
The values are in degrees.

From: John Kennedy [SMTP:JKENNEDY@fcc.gov]
<<mailto:JKENNEDY@fcc.gov>>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2003 12:10 PM
To: rick.valles@baesystems.com <<mailto:rick.valles@baesystems.com>>
Subject: Re: <none>

Mr. Valles,

Are these coordinates in degrees, minutes and seconds? If 95 is in seconds, it should be no larger than 60. If the coordinates being reported are decimal, then I am a little vague on the significance of the two decimal positions for each coordinate. Please report them in degrees, minutes and seconds so that there are no mistakes in the interpretation of the values.

John

>>> Valles, Rick (Santa Monica) 02/24/03 02:45PM >>>
Mr. Kennedy,
The Geographical coordinate of the Transmitter is Lat. W
118.27.08 and Long N54.00.95 and the Radius is 3 kilometers within
the

mobile operation. I authorized you to add this information to my application. Please feel free to call me with any question you might have.

Best Regards,
Rick Valles